

Re: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">

To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>

Date: Tue, 07 Mar 2017 08:47:38 -0500

Sounds good.

Sent from my iPad

> On Mar 7, 2017, at 8:43 AM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> For this, it's contingent on the businesses sharing information with us. I can respond as such and say we will do what we can. Does that work?

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

> Original Message

> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>

> Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 8:10 AM

> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)

> Subject: RE: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC

>

>

> Good Morning:

>

> Really need some help with this request - a new location has been added below (Restaurant). Any chance we could get line of sight into FHP eligibility before noon?

>

> The Maid's Cottage Restaurant

> <https://www.themaidscottage.com/>

> 223 Main St S, Newmarket, ON L3Y 3Y9

>

> Dairy Quality Inc.

> <https://dairyquality.com/>

> 210 Pony Drive Newmarket, ON L3Y 7B6

>

> Many thanks, in advance.

>

>

> Andrew Teliszewsky

>

> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

> Ministry of Energy

> andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

> 416-327-3550 (o)

> 416-436-6370 (m)

>

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

> Sent: March-06-17 4:11 PM

> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)

> Subject: RE: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC

>

> For all three or just this one?
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: March-06-17 4:10 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
> Subject: RE: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC
>
> Sorry - different request. Premier going to visit them and she would like to know if they benefit.
> So staff should contact them and ask about their use to determine eligibility in whatever program - either 25% off or ICI eligibility, please?
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Sent: March-06-17 3:34 PM
> To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
> Subject: RE: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC
>
> Can you send same response as weekend for all three? They should contact their local utility.
Thanks.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: March-06-17 2:39 PM
> To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
> Subject: ONE MORE : Custom CNC Machining - Complex CNC Machining - Dishon CNC
>
>
> <http://www.dishoncnc.com/>
>
>
> Andrew Teliszewsky
>
> Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
> 416-327-3550 (o)
> 416-436-6370 (m)